
 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS REPORT 
 

To: 
 
From:  
 
Subject: 
 
Reference: 
 
Date: 

Bidders 
 
UNDP Lebanon 
 
the Supply of NEW KITCHEN EQUIPMENT FOR ROUMIEH PRISON, Lebanon, 
 
LEB/CO RFQ/134/16 
 
27 June 2016 

 
UNDP Lebanon Procurement Unit has received several questions regarding the subject Tendering 
Procedure. All questions received to-date are documented below with respective answers. 
 

Questions and Answers 
 

1 Q. 
 
A. 

Line No. 1: Stove – please provide photo. 
 
Answer: kindly below a picture for the stove. 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 

2 Q. 
 
 
A. 

Line No. 15: Ladle – the size is 12 cm length or 12 liters capacity. 
 
 
Answer: Ladle stainless steel reinforced ladle 12cm length 0.25 cl Capacity. 

3 Q. 
 
 
A. 

Line No. 16: Skimmers – the size is 12cm length or 12 cm diameter. 
 
 
Answer: the size is 12 cm diameter. 

4 Q. 
 
 
A. 

Line No. 17: Cutting boards – what is the purpose and material (wood or plastic). The size 
indicated is cm or mm. 
 
Answer: Cutting boards  for vegetable and meat The size indicated is in 2 cm. 
 

5 Q. 
 
 
 
A. 

 
Item no. 8 : Stainless steel mixing spatula 91 Cm is not clear to us. Is it a spatula or a 
whisk. Could you please provide us with a picture or a reference model of the item? 

 
Please refer to the below pictures. 

 
 



 
 

 
 

6 Q. 
 
 
 
 
A. 

Item no. 14 : Is the tray is made of stainless Steel, can we offer oven tray with size 
60*45*5 cm or 60*40*2 cm, instead of 60*40*5 cm? If 60*40*5 cm is obligatory, then 
can we quote it made of aluminium? The material is not specified in your RFQ. 

 
the tray could be stainless Steel or Aluminum since it's not specified in the RFQ 
and  according to the  tray size it could 60*45*5 cm instead of 60*40*5 cm 

 

7 Q. 
 
 
 
A. 

Item no.13 : May the capacity of Electrical Vegetable cutter be stated as minimum 350 
kg/hour to enable bidders find more alternatives? 

 
 

For the capacity of Electrical Vegetable cutter yes it could be stated as minimum 350 
kg/hour. 

 

8 Q. 
 
 
A 
 

- A
. 

Item NO. 5 : May the capacity of stainless steel double skin food carrying container be 
stated as minimum 30 Lt? 

 
or the capacity of stainless steel double skin food carrying container yes it could be stated 
as minimum 30 Lt. 

9 Q 
 
 
 

Regarding s/s spatula with height 91 cm, since it will be used for mixing purpose, can we 
quote a whisk of 950 cm instead, as shown below; 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A 

 
Or if a spatula is a must, can we supply 100 cm long polyethilene spatula instead of 
stainess steel as below; 
 
 
 
 
kindly note that  all the material and equipment's needed for the kitchen should be 
stainless steel as requested in the RFQ  we can't replace it by polyethylene. 
and the spatula item  is totally different from the whisk proposed. 
 

 


